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netsite@nodc.noaa.gov, 02:47 PM 9/26/00 , AUG2000 ARCH* and AUG2000DRFT.ARC FTPed fr

From: netsite@nodc.noaa.gov

Date: Tue, 26 Sep 2000 14:47:55 -0400 (EDT)

To: fmitchell@nodc.noaa.gov, stomlinson@nodc.noaa.gov, dknoll@nodc.noaa.gov
Subject: AUG2000_ ARCH* and AUG2000DRFT.ARC FTPed from NDBC

About to get (AUG2000 ARCH* and AUG2000DRFT.ARC}):

Connected to 148.114.26.4.

220-8erv-U FTP-Server v2.4a for WinSock ready...
220 Welcome to the NDBC FTP Server

331 User name okay, need password.

230 User logged in, proceed.

Remote system type is UNIX.

Using binary mode to transfer files.

200 PORT Command successful.

150 Opening ASCII mode data connection for /bin/ls.

—IW-I——r—-— 1 user group 48442800 Sep 21 13:18 AUG2000 ARCHI1
-rw-r—-—-r—- 1 user group 28813080 Sep 21 13:19 AUG2000 ARCH2
—IW-I——r—- 1 user group 55317120 Sep 21 13:21 AUG2000 ARCH3

—EW-r—--r-- 1 user group 17887680 Sep 21 13:23 AUG2000 ARCH4
226 Transfer complete. //T‘S"cjjﬂk‘o&g‘o
local: AUG2000_ARCH1 remote: AUG2000 ARCH1 7 7 B“({':;

200 PORT Command successful.

150 Opening BINARY mode data connection for AUG2000 ARCH1 (48442800 bytes).
226 Transfer complete.

48442800 bytes received in 1369.39 seconds (34.55 Kbytes/s)

local: AUGZ000_ARCHZ remote: AUG2000 ARCH2

200 PORT Command successful.

150 Opening BINARY mode data connection for AUG2000 ARCH2 (28813080 bytes).
226 Transfer complete.

28813080 bytes received in 1005.90 seconds (27.97 Kbytes/s)

local: AUG2000_ARCH3 remote: AUG2000 ARCH3

200 PORT Command successful.

150 Opening BINARY mode data connection for AUG2000_ARCH3 (55317120 bytes).
421 Service not available, remote server has closed connection

local: AUG2000_ARCH4 remote: AUG2000 ARCH4

Not connected.

Not connected.

b_ftp ndbc.com is done.



